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Date Logged  Supplier Question The FCO Response

1 12-Sep-18
When is CCI?

How many agents in UK have you approached?

The CCI will be between 21st and 23th November 2018.

Around 100 have been contacted and this opportunity have been published in 

Contracts Finder https://www.contractsfinder.service.gov.uk/Notice/07668a4b-17a7-

41f4-b3d0-b8eec421f5dd

2 13-Sep-18

Can you please clarify the cost of participation to the UK Companies?  Do 

they just cover their travel/accommodation/subsistence or do they also need 

to pay the registration fee etc?

UK companies will have to pay for their subsistence, accommodation,  travel and the 

registration fee. Registration fee for the CCI 2018 is approximately USD$900 (£690) 

per person.

3 14-Sep-18

Please can you clarify whether an estimated cost for insurance and the 

shipping costs of Commercial Materials should be included in the budget of 

£15,000?  We understand that these will be paid by the Colombia PFP 

Project, but would just like clarification as to whether we should be including 

these at this stage.

As you well state it, insurance and shipping costs will be covered directly by the 

Prosperity Fund Programme. Therefore they are not included in the official 

maximum budget of £15,000.

Only the successful bidder, will have the responsibility to collect at least 3 quotes for 

these services and decide jointly with the Prosperity Fund Programme on the best 

alternative.

4 14-Sep-18
We are working on this proposal , but the deadline for questions is stated as 

tomorrow Saturday 15th September?
That is correct.
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